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August 5, 2020

KC Concrete

203 A Mingo Rd.

Benson, NC 27504

Attention: Brandon Moore
RE:  Structural

Subject: 834 Mamie Upchurch Road
Lillington North Carolina 27546

To Whom It May Concern:

Our office has performed a structural evaluation of the CMU foundation wall repair
at subject referenced above on August 4th, 2020. The CMU foundation wall on the left side
of the house envelope was found to be structurally stable and shows no signs of failure. No
repair recommendations are issued at this time of inspection. Backfill the interior soil to
the 95% or greater compaction standard.

No follow up inspection is required.

If we may be of further assistance, please feel free to call.

Respectfully,

Joe E Godwin Sr., P.E.
Enoch Engineers, P.A.
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